Cash Register Receipt Receipt Number

Harnett County R30207

DESCRIPTION | arv | PAID
PermitTRAK $2,860.00
BCOM2405-0011 Address: 100 N 13TH ST Suite KW APN: 0597-54-8405.000 $1,960.00
$1,710.00

COMMERCIAL BUILDING FEES | 0 | $1,710.00

FIRE MARSHAL FEES $200.00

FINAL FIRE INSPECTION 0 $50.00

FRE PLANS FEES-BASED IN-SGHAREFOUTAGE 0 susd oty

PLAN REWIEW FEES A v3A\A

" pON-REVIEWEEE 2OMMERCIAL- | 0 ] $40.60\
\ECOM2411-0004—AdtiressT 100 NAITH SFSuUite KW~ ARN: 0597-54-8405.000~ $B0D.AC
Y30 fic
COMMERCIAL BUILDING FEES ] 0 | $30d o0
MCOM?2411-0001 Address: 100 N 13TH ST Suite KW APN: 0597-54-8405.000 $300.00
$300.00

COMMERCIAL BUILDING FEES [ 0 | $300.00

PCOM2411-0001 Address: 100 N 13TH ST Suite KW APN: 0597-54-8405.000 $300.00
$300.00

COMMERCIAL BUILDING FEES $300.00
TOTAL FEES PAID BY RECEIPT: R30207 $2,860.00

&g 10 - émm Dco\ersﬁfeh}tﬁﬂ ?60%1{%,? 31: 'iiOC.C(\
2005 HolsSm d . Dl rev e 75(00. 00

D, NC L8O

Todal15%2300.00

Date Paid: Thursday, November 14, 2024
Paid By: Grain Dealers Brewery LLC
Cashier: DJ

Pay Method: CHECK 1011

Printed: Friday, November 21, 2025 10:40 AM 1of1

W




Donna Johnson

From: Wesley Johnson <info@graindealersbrewery.com>
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 11:55 AM

To: Central Permitting Mailbox

Subject: Re: Website Inquiry

Please send it to 2965 Hobson Road, Dunn NC 28334.

Regards,

Wesley Johnson

CEO

On Fri, Nov 21, 2025, 11:44 AM Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org> wrote:

Should this refund be sent to the Erwin address?

Sincerely,

Donna Johnson

Project Coordinator / Customer Service Rep.

Development Services

Harnett

COUNTY

(910) 814-6431 | dijohnson@harnett.org




420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546

As of November 26™, 2025 | will be retiring from Harnett County Government. | have really enjoyed working with
each and everyone of you these past years. Michelle Myatt will be the contact person on commercial jobs going
forward. Her number is 910-814-6421 and her email is mmyatt@harnett.org.

https://www.harnett.org/permits/

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)

From: Wesley Johnson <wesley@graindealershrewery.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 4:27 PM

To: Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org>
Subject: Website Inquiry

C =
| Inquiry For: ' Central F’erm.itting 7
F—I;u-l-l;l;m:a:m : 5-\-NésleyJohnsron"7

Address: | 100N 13th Street

|Addressz: | ' -
cit: | Ewin

fState: S l &C S o
ZipCode: | 28339

Telephone: |

Emaili 7

wesley@graindealersbrewery.com

Address:



| I have a current building permit (24-0167) for work that was supposed to occur at
100 N 13th Street in Erwin. We are now looking at doing the same work in a new
construction building in downtown Dunn. Is there a way to transfer or refund the
| permits for the new location ?

Comments:

Submitter: | 68.112.50.46



